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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

 From: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2020 3:36 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com”: "LKK SUR'
Cc: Merina Chia
Subject: Our ref: TBA - QD Fire case - SHC0313L DOA: 20/02/2020
Attachments: 3567_001.pdf; ID report.PDF
Dear Bryan,

We refer to the above matter.
Please find attached the accident report & our estimates.

We would like to appoint you for the survey as well as investigation into the cause of fire for this matter, Please

revert for instructions.

Please do the necessary investigation on the repairs, service, maintenance and replaced parts as per the
maintenance record. Please also comment if the vehicle is deemed as roadworthy and can be released to driver
etc.

Please acknowledge receipt.
Thanks and regards,

Sithara G S
Motor Claims

Change of email address

sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 |
Company Regn. No. 195000106

AMember of BERFAENNY INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are vanous requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www,msfirstcapital.com,sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mall s confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediataly by return e-mail.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire if Your Vehicle is Under Recall

Vehicle Recall Details

" ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE

Owner 1D Type
Company

Owner ID
839G

Vehicle No.
SHC313L

Make/Model
MERCEDES BENZ/ VIANO 2.2 CDI TREND LONG

Engine No.:
65194031490606

Chassis No.:
WDF63981323795586

Recall Details:
No Recall Detail records

Save as PDF OK =

Print
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

e e
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 411 pm
To: Merina Chia
Cc: Sithara; assignments; SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Qur ref: D20001136MFSH - OD Fire case - SHCO313L DOA: 20/02/2020
Attachments; PRELI ADVISE (OD) - SHC 313Lpdf
RE-SEND

Dear Merina,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHC 313L
Date of survey: 26/2/2020

Vehicle recommended Total Loss and Pending for investigation

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 3:58 pm

To: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.comz;
Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref: D20001136MFSH - OD Fire case - SHC0313L DOA: 20/02/2020

Dear Merina,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHC 3136
Date of survey: 26/2/2020

Vehicle recommended Total Loss and Pending for investigation
1



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 12:05 pm

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Qur ref: D20001136MFSH - OD Fire case - SHC0313L DOA: 20/02/2020

Importance: High

Dear Maz,

QOur insured has informed us that they will put up insured vehicle for total loss since you recommended total Loss due to
insured vehicle being uneconomical ta repair.

Please let us have your preliminary report urgently.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Merina Chia (Ms)
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3856 | Fax
No. : 6507 3849 | Email: merinachia@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No, 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA”):
Linder the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your persanal data. Please refer to
http:d Swww, msfirsteapitol. caom.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Stabement.

Confidentiality Natice: This e-mail is confidential, it may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom I is intended, ywou
muny net copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all coples from
vour sysfem and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,
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r Conpuitanity

i 3 aa I Pra Lid Company Registration No. 199607 198R
S UM AVE I, #02-25 PAYA U INDUSTRIAT PARK, SISNGATUE 05933 TEL D (065 62563361 FAX @ (045 62564315
Your Ref: D20001136MFESH Date: 04 March 2020

Our Ref: CS/FCI20003253/Nst3

The Motor Claims Department
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVISE REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SHC 3131 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle on
26/02/2020 at the premises of M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;S8 77.627.98
Revised Estimate Amount 188 75.347.98
“Check” Items Amount 1 5%

Total ;5% 7334798
Book Value - 8% 46.901.82
LTA Reimbursement Value 1 8% 42.228.00
Nett Value . 5 4.673.82

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the front portion, including engine &
interior burnt,

Tram

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost uneconomical. Vehicle recommended total loss.
Pending investigation

Yours faithfully

Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah
Automotive Assessor



MCDE20023123 / ComfariDalGro Enginasring Pie Lid - Loyang
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2902732030 10:58
SUSMITTED BY: Cathering Por May Juan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plaase report currct:tlr tha details of the accident lo speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must ba as truthful and accurale as possibla, Any wilhd misrapresaniation or witholding of materal facis may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copées of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
T. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made availabbe

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

21/02/2020 10:58 At e [N
20/02/2020 21:35 "\ '

EAST COAST PARK - C1 C/PARK EXIT

SINGAPORE [~ a3

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHC313L Al Ans—70" ¢ s ds
Insured/Policyholder ; o = '
Name Of Registered Owner CITYCAB PTE LTD f Vot
Co Reg Mo 1995028396 |- . Y

Email Address
Mobile Phone No

FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ Linl ! r AL
Model VIANO | : v T Ve T
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at 4
time of accident - oy i A f 2 _!‘ \
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES i .
for repair to your vehicle? ¥ '[, ) | | ll ;
If Mo, Please state action to be taken i
Vehicle Category TAXI f el b 2 L 1
Insurance Company /
Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCELTD - | 4 [, ¢ V]
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Flaet Policy YES — M= | vt o} ¥
Paolicy Number D-18088937TMFSH : 1) .
Cover Mote Number )
Driver
Mame of Driver TAMN HAN SING o
NRIC No XXKAANNX 0 v Bl
Date Of Birth 21/07/1971 Gl b Tt ol e
Oceupation OUTDOOR e =TI Pt onf
Date Of Driving Pass 26/04/2003 - 3 : A
Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS £ '
Gender MALE [ ¢DF
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97812776 ¥ y . i
Fax Mumber UL B
Contact Number 1941 (et
EMail Address HAN_SING@HOTMAIL.COM | f £
) A ' Page 1of 11



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Vas any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Flease state which Police Station

VWas nofice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
\Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was thera any audio recorded?

44 02-110 CHAI CHEE STREET 40

451044
NO = Ad
OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
CLEAR
DRY

NO

1

MO *
NO

YES

NO

2

MAME: D -
GENDER: : FEMALE

MO

NO

YES
YES

NO

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Name of Criver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

FIRE
NAUNKNOWN

Page 2 of 11



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 11
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

‘ECLARATION

b

H

7

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Mame:

b
ciTYCAB PTE LTD % !: rG “}A r '1

]

[if driver (s not the policyhoider)

Driver's Signature
Cate & Time:

licyholBkr

te & Time:

MNRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 11
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTAMNT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be complatad by the Polleyholdar and/or the Authorvised Oriver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as posstble. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companiss ta repudiate poliey Habifity.

The issue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is not an admission of poliey liability on the part of the insuran
companies.
3. falsa repo be referred to the Po ton.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Associatlon of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fes be made avallable upon application by

iI'I'DEFE_TEI:' parties,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies o
the report being made available sfaresaid,

E. Consent undar the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)

L understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["G1A"} may/are permitted ta callect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal Information set out In this [form] and any other personal informatior
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such

Personzl Information to all insurer(s] wha have insured vehicte(s} inviolved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insure
vehicle(s} Invatved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency,/authority [such as the police), for the purposs(s)

of

i} processing, handing snd/or dealing with my calms including the sattlement o7 tha aims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} Investigating the accldent and/ar my claims:

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{Iv) administering my clalms {Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well 2s on th

extarnal cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/or
{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{coliectively the

“Purposes”)
[b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) invalved in this sccident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitts
te collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Informaticn for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpos

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to cam pile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(el the information so collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(it} far complying with requirements underany regulations, laws ar court arders.

oty

CITYCAB PTE LTD 7
0. REG. NO. 198502833C 11 }1 3/('7:1_3

¢
Reporting Centre ﬂ’e rsonnel’s Signature

Policyholder’s Signature Drlvar's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyhoider] Name;
Date & Time: NRICSEIN Mo.:

GEARME Shetch Planlarmn_we

Page 5 of 11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicie Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exportad:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
839G

SHC313L

Mo

26 Feh 2020
MERCEDES BENZ
VIAND 2.2 CDI TREND LONG
White

2013
651940314%0606
WOF63981323795586
120.0 kW (160 bhp)
$42.851.00

13 Jun 2013

13 Jun 2013

o

$51,992.00

Yes
12 Jun 2021
$33.7%4.00

12 Jun 2021

A - Car [1600¢cc & below)
8

$52,036.00

$8.434.00

$42228.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutary lifespan (if applicable), whichever Is earlier.
The infermation contained herein is correct as at 24 Feb 2020



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD 4 fq #I/\ A C L WA~

REPAIR ESTIMATE

Vehicle No.: SHC 313L Date T 2122020

Make : Mercedes Benz Insurance: FCAP *FIRE CASE*

Model : Viano MVA : LKE

DOA : Admin  : Al TUAN P fi

Part No. Parts Description / Labour Qty Unit Price Amount

Bumper, FRT ] 1,820.00 .
Bumper Reinforcement, FRT 5 1,480.00 | |
Bumper Top Ornamental Cover, FRT 3 370.00 I'I
Bumper Bracket, FRT/LH 5 66.00 |
Bumper Bracket, FRT/RH 5 66,00
Number Plate Trim Cover s 193.50
Head Lamp Assy, LH s 3,620.00
Head Lamp Assy, RH 5 3.620.00
Head Lamp Panel Assy - 1,900.00
Frt Bumper Grilla 3 440,00
Frt Bumper Centre Grille $ 540.00
Bonnet Assy 5 2,760.00
Bonnet Insulator $ 180,00
Bonnel Hinge, LH s 126.00
Bonnet Hinge, RH 3 126.00
Bonnet Emblem -] £8.50
lBunnut Lock Lower $ 48.00
Bonnet Lock Top ] 122.00
Bonnet Cable 5 a7.22
Radiator Grille Star Logo 5 116.73
Radiator Grille $ 1.960.00
Radiator Assy 5 1,250.00
Radiator Shroud $ 190.00
Radiator Fan Cowling $ 450.00
Radiator Fan Blower $ 580.00
Radiator Fan Protector Grill 5 184.00
Radiator Fan Coupling Assy 5 1,360.00
Radiator Fan Top Cover $ 256.00
Radiator Sida Bracket, LH -1 316.00
Radiator Side Bracket, RH 1 316.00
Radiator Hose Top k1 79.64
Radiator Top Panel
Turbo Charger Air Cogler 5 1,350.00
Fan Belt 3 223.20
Fan Belt Tension Pully 3 380.00
Windscreen Glass, FRT 3 1,326.56
Windscreen Glass Moulding, FRT 5 131.88
Air Cleaner Assy $ 558.00
Fender, FRT/LH 5 1,320.00

Fgl

o LW



Part No. Parts Description f Labour Unit Price Amount
Fender, FRT/RH 3 1,320.00
Fender Top Support, FRT/LH 5 186.74
Fender Top Support, FRT/RH $ 196.74
Fander Splash Shield, FRT/LH $ 205.02
Fender Splash Shield, FRT/RH $ 205.02
Fender 1/4 Glass, FRT/LH s 302.08
AJC Condenser 5 1,150.00
Front Whee! Rim{RH/LH) 5 1,512.00
Front Wheel Tyre(RH/LH) 5 620.00
Frt Wheel Hub & ABS Hub 5 1,965.00
Front Stabilizer Bar (LH) ] 330.00
Front Stabilizer Bar Link (LH) $ 86.00
Front Stabilizer Bar Bush x 2 E3 50.00 | & 100.00
Front Stabilizer Bar Bracket x 2 § 70.00 | § 140.00
Front Absorber Mounting 3 165.00
S/Absorber Front 3 1,237.60
Lower Arm Assy,Fri,LH/RH s 1,816.58
Steering Knuckle Arm Frt,LH/RH $ 3,106.58
Steering Cover Plate Frt 5 92.98
TIE Red End (RH/LH) 5 304.00
Brake Disc Rotor, Front 5 215.00
Frant Disc Rotor Pedal, LH 5 32.00
Front Disc Caliper (LH) & 1.080.00
Front Brake Hose (LH) ] 1,050.00
Front Brake Pad (LH) 3 225.00
Front Brake Pad Sensor (LH) s 20.00
Front Brake Hose Mut (LH) s €0.00
Front Brake ABS Sensor (LH) 5 305.00
Front Brake Pad Sensor Extension Wire $ 490.00
Front Disc Caliper Bracket (LH) 5 395.00
Front Lower Arm Nut & Screw s 229.00
P/Steering Gear Assy 5 7.167.00
PiSteering Pump Pulley 5 1,372.00
Power Steering Gear Assy 5 5,557.05
Power Steering Cooling Pipe 5 278.51
Wiper Motor 3 828.00
Wipar Garnish s 314.00
Wiper Spare Tank 3 240,00
Wiper Spare Tank Seal s 1.80
Spare Tank Mounting $ 84.00
Wiper Link Assy 5 1,306.00
Gearbox Assy 3 18,814.11
Starter Motor 3 1.448.35

$ 2,850.44

Alternator

Pg 2




WAl foaaMica |

Part No. Parts Description / Labour Qty Unit Price Amount
W
Engine Mounting (LH/RH) $ 145.18 | 20036 | 1511
SUB TOTAL ] 89,784.97
LESS 20% k] 17.956.99
DISCOUNTED TOTAL 5 71,8B27.98
Number Plate FRT MERC (TAXI) 3 50.00 |Nett /1 ¢
Windscreen Sealant 5 80.00 |Nett [
$ 130.00
Labour Charge
Panel Beating $ 2.000700 | '_. Yo
Spray Painting Charge 3 1.000.00 | ©
Towing Charges -3 120.00 | X
Rear/Front Chassis Alignment Charges $ 4p000 | £¢
Remove/Refix Undercarriage (RR) $ 408081 foc
FRT/Four Wheel Alignment s 120000 | 5¢
Remove/Refix Radiator 5 goop | 5
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 5 13p00 |5 ©
Remaove/Refix Engina [ sonpe-l Lio
Remove/Refix Fuse Box $ 180700 | O
Remove/Refix Front Windscreen Glass $ 12086 19
.-rJ
Remove/Reflx Steering Rack/Wheel©r Shaft g 150,66 4
Remove/Rafix Power Steering Pump $ 12000 *”
Remove/Refix Brake Master Booster Pump £ 120007 -
Remove/Refix A'C Pump g 10086 ©
Remove/Refix Fuel Pump 5 120,00 &9
TOTAL LABOUR $ 5,670.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL $ 77,627.98
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will be prepared
after the vehicle Is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.
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352020 Fire Report Application

@ SCOF Singapore Govemment

T Libe aving |

Fire Report Application
Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted from
your account. You will receive the report within 8 working days upon completion of investigations. Please
quote the following transaction number when making enquiries.
@ Download Tax Invoice/Receipt
Transaction Number: FR2020030504698 Date/Time: 05/03/2020 15:58

INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 20/02/2020 21:35

Location of Fire EAST COAST PARK - C1 C/PARK EXIT

Fire Involved SHC 313L

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Reguestor ID Type Foreign International Requestor ID G2706880X
Mame of Applicant SHIRLEY HIEW

Company Name LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Company UEN
Company Reference Number

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Email

Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No.

Handphone No. Fax No.

Email Address sur@ [kkauto.com

Address Block No. 51 Floor No. 02 Unit No. #02-2
Street Name Ubl Avenue 1
Building Name Paya Ubi Industrial Park Postal Code 408933

PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Mode Credit'Debit Card

EP Reference No. 5833953112326753403240

PSi Reference No. 3d7773a7-fc22-4B8cd-8fc2-082eae133bal

Total Fees SGED170.00

hitps:feservices1.scdl.gov.sgised/fire-report-application/payment-status-credit 4 696 do

1M



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: SCDFE Payment Acknowledgement <donotreply@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 4:02 pm
To: SUR
Subject: Order Confirmation
'
CyberSource”
the powrsr of payment
Receipt Date: 03-05-2020
Order Number:
FR2020030504696

Billing Information

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
SHIRLEY HIEW

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1,

SINGAPORE

SG

408932

suri@lkkauto.com

62563561
Payment Details Order Total
Wisa Total amount 5GD 170.00

KK T 1 ED

Piease keep a copy of this receipt for your records



SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 UBI AVENUE 4
SINGAPORE 408827
TELEPHONE: 6280 0000
GST REG NO: MG-8400000-5
Mame : SHIRLEY HIEW Receipt No : 5833953112326753403240

Address : 51 Ubi Avenue 1 Cate/Time : 05/03/2020 15:58
#02-#02-2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park eService ID : FR20200305046986
Singapore 408933
S/No Payment Mode Description Referance Mo Net Amount GST Gross
(7% GST) Amount
1 Credit Card Fire Report FR2020030504696 170.00 0.00 170.00
Total
Asmoiint 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:

Date and Time [20/02/2020 21.35] - Location of Fire [EAST COAST PARK - C1 C/PARK EXIT]

Mote: This is 8 computer generated receipt. Mo signature is required. Receipt is void if payment is dishonoured.



